

## CONTACT

Julien Amoureus

info@julienamoureus.com +31 6 25 53 10 91 Utrecht, Netherlands

www.julienamoureus.com

### **SUMMARY**

I am an Industrial and Interaction Designer passionate about design, technology, art, new media and music.

I design interactive experiences at the intersection of design, art and technology. These experiences are realized in products, installations and digital interfaces. I want my work to tempt people into active engagement and make them part of an aesthetic interaction.

I believe in a collaborative, handson approach in an iterative process. Teamwork and design by doing trigger the creative process and bring ideas to life which makes it able to test and evaluate them.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

02.2013 - Present Informaat - experience design Interaction Designer (36 hpw)

09.2012 - 02.2013
Independent Designer
Industrial & Interaction Designer
(freelance)

10.2011 - 09.2012 **Essense - relevant innovation** Industrial & Interaction Designer (40 hpw)

10.2010 - 02.2011 Itch Media Graphic/Visual Designer (40 hpw)

# **EDUCATION**

09.2006 - 12.2011

**Eindhoven University of Technology** Bachelor Industrial Design

09.2009 - 11.2011

**Eindhoven University of Technology** Minor Entrepreneurship & Innovation

09.1999 - 06.2006 Stedelijk Gymnasium 's-Hertogenbosch High School

## **EXTRACURRICULAR**

09.2006 - 05.2012 **Student Association ASV SSRE** Het Dispuut WASSADAMO, activity organization, board

11.2009 **Dutch Design Week** TU/e Exhibition SONO project

11.2009

SIDeR Conference

Participation with SONO project

### **SKILLS**

#### Core skills

User Analysis
Idea/Concept Generation
Visual Design
Prototyping
Electronics
Programming
Communication
Teamwork

### Software

Illustrator
Photoshop
InDesign
Fireworks
Rhinoceros
After Effects
Premiere
Dreamweaver
Flash
MaxMSP

#### **Programming**

HTML/CSS

Arduino/Processing

Java

#### Languages

Dutch (native)

English

German

French